Questions, Answers, and Clarifications
2014 Industrial Natural Gas Energy Efficiency Grants
PON-14-504
California Energy Commission

January 7, 2015
	Eligible Applicants

	Q.1
	a)  Please inform me of the process to submit specific questions to staff.

b)  We want to know details about match share, we have people like Mike Maulhardt donating hours of work to the project. Can we make an equivalent value to his last salary to add his in-kind match contribution to the UCD project? 
c)   Please let us know if we can compete in your program. Our efforts would deliver waste heat recovery, electric and thermal efficiency and water conservation at industrial facilities.



	A.1

	a) All technical questions must have been submitted by 5 p.m. on December 10, 2014. Non-technical questions (e.g., questions concerning application format requirements or attachment instructions) may be submitted at any time prior to the application deadline to the Commission Agreement Officer, Albert De Leon, at albert.deleon@energy.ca.gov.
b) Yes, match share can include in-kind labor costs from the contractor or project partner. As indicated on pages 4-5 of the solicitation, match funds include: (1) “cash in hand” funds; (2) equipment; (3) materials; (4) information technology services; (5) travel; (6) subcontractor costs; (7) contractor/project partner in-kind labor costs; and (8) “advanced practice” costs.  Match funding sources include the prime contractor, subcontractors, and demonstration/deployment sites (e.g., test site staff services). 
c) There is not enough information to determine whether your technology is eligible for this solicitation. This solicitation focuses on demonstrating or deploying pre-commercial and/or emerging energy efficient technologies that will directly reduce natural gas use in California’s industrial sector. This solicitation does not fund energy generation projects or those that produce renewable natural gas, such as biogas, as a substitute for natural gas. Eligible technologies must have completed performance testing (e.g., field, lab, bench-scale, pilot-scale) and have verified data to justify that the technology is ready for demonstration or large-scale deployments in various industrial settings. Please refer to page 10 of the solicitation document and Attachment 14 for more information.



	Eligible Projects

	Q.2
	I have a question regarding project suitability for PON-14-504.  We focus on developing novel fermentation technologies to convert natural gas to higher value products (such as chemicals, fuels, animal feed).  We would be interested in applying to this solicitation to help fund an ongoing project we have for conversion of natural gas to lactic acid.  I am not sure if novel applications for natural gas to higher value products would fit in this solicitation?  Please let me know if you need more information.



	A.2
	No. This solicitation focuses on reducing natural gas use through energy efficiency and not on converting natural gas to other products, such as lactic acid. As indicated on page 10 of the solicitation, this solicitation focuses on demonstrating or deploying pre-commercial and/or emerging energy efficient technologies that will directly reduce natural gas use in California’s industrial sector. For the purposes of this solicitation, “energy efficient” technologies are those that either use less natural gas to provide the same service at an industrial, agriculture and water facility, or provide more services with the same amount of natural gas input. 


	Q.2A
	For technologies to be demonstrated under PON-14-504, can a bottoming cycle that generates electricity from waste heat be included in the program as an energy efficiency technology?


	A.2A
	No. The bottoming cycle that generates electricity from waste heat is not included in this solicitation as an energy efficient technology. Currently, the Energy Commission has another solicitation, PON-14-505, Advancing Clean Energy from Biogas, Biomethane and Natural Gas. Topic B of this solicitation is entitled “demonstration of bottoming cycle solutions as supplemental power generation for highly efficient use of natural gas.”  Applications for PON-14-505 are due by February 6, 2015 and the link for solicitation is http://www.energy.ca.gov/contracts/PON-14-505/.
Please refer to the eligibility requirements for PON-14-505. Our reference to PON-14-505 is no guarantee that your project will be eligible. 

	Due Dates

	Q.3
	Do you know if the CEC will extend the deadline for submitting proposals on PON 504?  We may consider submitting a proposal and with the holidays coming up, it will be a challenge. Just adding, say two weeks, to the deadline date can greatly help all bidders in developing a good proposal.


	A.3
	We will extend the due date from January 20 to January 29, 2015, and will post an addendum on the Energy Commission website.


	Q.4
	a)  What is the cap on sub-contractor profit? 
b)  Can we indicate our actual amount on Attachment 7?


	A.4
	a)  Subcontractor profit is capped at 10%, as indicated in the solicitation document, page 15, item 4. 
b) The subcontractor profit percentage must be indicated in Attachment 7 (Budget Forms)-Attachment B-4a, 4b, 4c etc. (pages 13-15) and this percentage cannot exceed 10%.
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